
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA

The above cited solicitation for CSB Herat is hereby amended as follow s: 
Please see the attached questions and answ ers.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 29-Jul-2009

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W917PM-09-R-0097

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
13-Jul-2009

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

29-Jul-2009
CODE

AFGHANISTAN ENGINEER DISTRICT
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
KABUL
APO AE  09356

W917PM 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1: RFP, Pg. 1, position 10: The magnitude of this effort is estimated between $25,000,000.00 and 

$100,000,000.00.  Do These values includes options or not? 
ANSWER:  $25,000,000.00 and $100,000,000.00 including options. 
 
Q2: RFP, Pg. 1, position 13:  A. “Sealed offers in original and  1  copies to perform the 

work required….”  RFP, Section 00110, Position (e), pg. 17 - (1) Number of Sets of the Price 
Proposal. Submit the ORIGINAL and TWO additional hard copy set of the Price Proposal.  
Please, clarify. 

ANSWER Q2:  RFP, Section 00110, Position (e) will be amended to read, “(1) Number of Sets of the 
Price Proposal.  Submit the ORIGINAL and ONE additional hard copy set of the Price Proposal.” 

 
Q3: RFP, Section 00010 Proposal Schedule, pg. 5, position 2, there are mentioned 2 CLIN with same 

number: 
0005AB MWR GYM and outside Volleyball 
0005AB Non-O Q1: RFP, Pg. 1, position 10: The magnitude of this effort is estimated 
between $25,000,000.00 and $100,000,000.00.  Do These values includes options or not? 

ANSWER:  $25,000,000.00 and $100,000,000.00 including options. 
 
Q2: RFP, Pg. 1, position 13:  A. “Sealed offers in original and  1  copies to perform the 

work required….”  RFP, Section 00110, Position (e), pg. 17 - (1) Number of Sets of the Price 
Proposal. Submit the ORIGINAL and TWO additional hard copy set of the Price Proposal.  
Please, clarify. 

ANSWER Q2:  RFP, Section 00110, Position (e) will be amended to read, “(1) Number of Sets of the 
Price Proposal.  Submit the ORIGINAL and ONE additional hard copy set of the Price Proposal.” 

 
Q3: RFP, Section 00010 Proposal Schedule, pg. 5, position 2, there are mentioned 2 CLIN with same 

number: 
0005AB MWR GYM and outside Volleyball 
0005AB Non-Organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay). 
Please, clarify. 

ANSWER: 0005AB Non-Organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay) will be deleted and the Solicitation will be 
amended to read, “0005AE Non-Organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay).” 

 
Q4a: RFP, Section 00110, TAB 4, pg. 20, position 2 – Customer point of contact. 
ANSWER:  Give the Name, Address, Phone number and e-mail address of the person or Point of Contact 

for the firm that paid you. 
 

Q4b RFP, Section 00110, TAB 1, pg. 22, position 7 – Project owner or Project manager for the Client 
Provide. 
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ANSWER:  “7. Project Owner or project manager for the client” is the person who oversaw your work.  
If the Project Owner oversaw your work, provide his contact information.  If the owner had a 
Project Manager who oversaw your work, give the Project Manager’s contact information.  If you 
were a subcontractor, give the Prime Contractor’s contact information.  Who were you directly 
responsible to? 

 
Q4c RFP, Section 00110, TAB 1, pg. 22, position 1 – Contractor, Name, Address 

How we should fill up the “Experience Information” form? 
ANSWER: “1. Contractor” is the Contractor submitting the proposal – you. 

“6. Project Description” Describe the who, what, when, where, how, and why of the project and 
what you were responsible for.  If you were the prime contractor, say so.  If you were a 
subcontractor, say so.  The purpose of this form is to give you the avenue to communicate to the 
government your ability to successfully complete this project. 

 
Q5: RFP, Section 01010 - SOW, pg.61, para. 1 states: The project is defined as the design, material, 

labor, and equipment to construct buildings, parking, utilities and other infrastructure. 
 
The design provided in the RFP shows furniture: 
pg. 289 - Appendix - Gate House 
pg. 298 - Appendix - ANA Enlisted Barracks 
pg. 299 - Appendix - DFAC – First floor plan 
pg. 302 - Appendix - Laundry 
The furniture shall be provided by the Contractor? 

 
ANSWER:  Depictions of furniture in the drawings referenced in the inquiry are for illustration purposes 

only.  The contractor is responsible for providing furniture that is included in Section 01010 
and/or 1015. 

 
Q6: Is it possible to integrate our Design in the Proposal? If yes, in which Volume and under which 

TAB? 
ANSWER:  Include any designs in Volume 1 Technical proposal, Tab 3 Project Management Plan. 
 
Q7: RFP, Section 00110, PROPOSAL PREPARATION 

Paragraph 6, Subparagraph f) Specific Instructions for the Technical Proposal, pg. 18 states:  the 
Project Management Plan is limited up to max. 6 pages in total, not including organizational 
charts.  As the proposed project is large and the project management processes need special 
attention, is it possible to change the page limitation from 6 pages to 12 pages, not including 
organizational charts? 

ANSWER:  Section 001100, Paragraph 6, f, 3 of the solicitation will be amended to read, ”Factor #2 
Project Management Plan – Limited to 12 pages, not including organizational charts.  Up to four 
(4) 11x17 drawings are authorized and are included in the 12-page total.” 

 
Q8: Contact info Resident Engineer to set up a site visit. 
ANSWER: Michael Pearson, Office phone:  540-722-1163, Mobile:  079-513-0926, e-mail:  

Michael.S.Pearson@usace.army.mil  
 
Q9: Is it possible to stay in the base camp at Zafar for our International Employees such as Project 

Manager, Admin persons and Engineers? 

 

mailto:Michael.S.Pearson@usace.army.mil
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ANSWER:  Upon NTP the contractor will be given control of the CSB construction site and must confine 
activities to that site. 

 
Q10: How is the electrical supply? 
ANSWER:  Electrical supply is described in the solicitation. 
 
Q11: Boundary walls? 
ANSWER:  Site boundaries are described in the solicitation. 
 
Q12: Water well? 
ANSWER:  Water supply is described in the solicitation. 
 
Q13: Under which TAB/Price proposal we integrate Section 00600? 
ANSWER:  Include in Tab 4 Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Offerors. 
 
Q14: Please supply the website for downloading designs. 
ANSWER:  The website is www.asfi.gov  you can also go to http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-
sol.asp  
organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay). 

Please, clarify. 
ANSWER: 0005AB Non-Organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay) will be deleted and the Solicitation will be 

amended to read, “0005AE Non-Organic Vehicle Maint.(9 Dble Bay).” 
 
Q4a: RFP, Section 00110, TAB 4, pg. 20, position 2 – Customer point of contact. 
ANSWER:  Give the Name, Address, Phone number and e-mail address of the person or Point of Contact 

for the firm that paid you. 
 

Q4b RFP, Section 00110, TAB 1, pg. 22, position 7 – Project owner or Project manager for the Client 
Provide. 

ANSWER:  “7. Project Owner or project manager for the client” is the person who oversaw your work.  
If the Project Owner oversaw your work, provide his contact information.  If the owner had a 
Project Manager who oversaw your work, give the Project Manager’s contact information.  If you 
were a subcontractor, give the Prime Contractor’s contact information.  Who were you directly 
responsible to? 

 
Q4c RFP, Section 00110, TAB 1, pg. 22, position 1 – Contractor, Name, Address 

How we should fill up the “Experience Information” form? 
ANSWER: “1. Contractor” is the Contractor submitting the proposal – you. 

“6. Project Description” Describe the who, what, when, where, how, and why of the project and 
what you were responsible for.  If you were the prime contractor, say so.  If you were a 
subcontractor, say so.  The purpose of this form is to give you the avenue to communicate to the 
government your ability to successfully complete this project. 

 
Q5: RFP, Section 01010 - SOW, pg.61, para. 1 states: The project is defined as the design, material, 

labor, and equipment to construct buildings, parking, utilities and other infrastructure. 
 
The design provided in the RFP shows furniture: 
pg. 289 - Appendix - Gate House 

 

http://www.asfi.gov/
http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-sol.asp
http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-sol.asp
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pg. 298 - Appendix - ANA Enlisted Barracks 
pg. 299 - Appendix - DFAC – First floor plan 
pg. 302 - Appendix - Laundry 
The furniture shall be provided by the Contractor? 

 
ANSWER:  Depictions of furniture in the drawings referenced in the inquiry are for illustration purposes 

only.  The contractor is responsible for providing furniture that is included in Section 01010 
and/or 1015. 

 
Q6: Is it possible to integrate our Design in the Proposal? If yes, in which Volume and under which 

TAB? 
ANSWER:  Include any designs in Volume 1 Technical proposal, Tab 3 Project Management Plan. 
 
Q7: RFP, Section 00110, PROPOSAL PREPARATION 

Paragraph 6, Subparagraph f) Specific Instructions for the Technical Proposal, pg. 18 states:  the 
Project Management Plan is limited up to max. 6 pages in total, not including organizational 
charts.  As the proposed project is large and the project management processes need special 
attention, is it possible to change the page limitation from 6 pages to 12 pages, not including 
organizational charts? 

ANSWER:  Section 001100, Paragraph 6, f, 3 of the solicitation will be amended to read, ”Factor #2 
Project Management Plan – Limited to 12 pages, not including organizational charts.  Up to four 
(4) 11x17 drawings are authorized and are included in the 12-page total.” 

 
Q8: Contact info Resident Engineer to set up a site visit. 
ANSWER: Michael Pearson, Office phone:  540-722-1163, Mobile:  079-513-0926, e-mail:  

Michael.S.Pearson@usace.army.mil  
 
Q9: Is it possible to stay in the base camp at Zafar for our International Employees such as Project 

Manager, Admin persons and Engineers? 
ANSWER:  Upon NTP the contractor will be given control of the CSB construction site and must confine 

activities to that site. 
 
Q10: How is the electrical supply? 
ANSWER:  Electrical supply is described in the solicitation. 
 
Q11: Boundary walls? 
ANSWER:  Site boundaries are described in the solicitation. 
 
Q12: Water well? 
ANSWER:  Water supply is described in the solicitation. 
 
Q13: Under which TAB/Price proposal we integrate Section 00600? 
ANSWER:  Include in Tab 4 Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Offerors. 
 
Q14: Please supply the website for downloading designs. 
ANSWER:  The website is www.asfi.gov  you can also go to http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-
sol.asp  
 

 

mailto:Michael.S.Pearson@usace.army.mil
http://www.asfi.gov/
http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-sol.asp
http://www.aed.usace.army.mil/contracting-sol.asp
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        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


